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BY EMAIL 
December 11, 2024 

Donna Kwan, CPA, CA 
Newmarket-Tay Power Distribution Ltd. 
590 Steven Court 
Newmarket, ON L3Y 6Z2 
dkwan@ntpower.ca 

Dear Donna Kwan:  

Re: Newmarket-Tay Power Distribution Ltd. 
Abeyance of Application to Consolidate Deferral and Variance Accounts  
OEB File Number: EB-2024-0309 

On October 21, 2024, Newmarket-Tay Power Distribution Ltd. (NT Power) filed an 
application for approval to consolidate deferral and variance accounts for its two rate 
zones, the Newmarket-Tay Rate Zone and the Midland Rate Zone. 

On November 5, 2024, the OEB issued a letter stating that it had completed its 
preliminary review of the application and would begin processing the application. 

On December 3, 2024, NT Power filed a letter with the OEB advising that it will revise 
and re-file the application to include a request to dispose certain Group 2 deferral and 
variance account balances. NT Power stated that it will re-file the revised application as 
soon as possible. 

In accordance with the OEB’s Protocol for Adjusting Adjudicative Timelines, the OEB 
will place NT Power’s application in abeyance as of December 3, 2024. The OEB will 
take the proceeding out of abeyance after it completes its preliminary review of the re-
filed application and issues a letter indicating that it will begin processing the 
application. 

Please direct any questions relating to this application to Dana Wong, Senior Advisor, 
Regulatory Accounting at 416-440-7719 or dana.wong@oeb.ca. 

Yours truly, 

Nancy Marconi 
Registrar 
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